



---

**JACK CUNNINGHAM**  
ENGINEER TECHNICIAN

## WORK HISTORY

1988 – 2001 - *Pryor Painting & Drywall*

2001 – 2002 - *M & R Contractors* as Commercial Carpenter

2002 – 2005 - *Wise Construction, LLC* as Commercial Carpenter

2005 – 2009 - *Wise Construction, LLC* as Superintendent

2010 – 2011 - *J.C. Curtis Construction* as Commercial Carpenter

2011 – 2015 - *Self Employed*

2015 – Present - *Field's Engineering Consultant Services, LLC.* (FECS) TDOT inspections, Construction, Erosion Control on projects and Maintenance on equipment etc.

---

## EDUCATION

- High School Graduate

## SKILLS & ABILITIES

- Carpentry;
- Remodeling;
- Superintendent of multiple jobs.

## LICENSES & PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Fork Lift Certified;
- Certified TDOT CEI Professional;
- Certified Erosion Prevention & Sediment Control (EPSC) Level 1;
- OSHA 10-Hour Construction Certification.

---

## SUMMARY

Jack D. Cunningham has over 20+ years of experience in the construction and management field. His love for carpentry started as a child and at the first opportunity he had at 16 years old, he started working with his uncle in construction. His love for building things began then and just grew. After high school Jack got on at a local construction company. His ambition and willingness to learn helped him move up the ladder to superintendent which opened up many new avenues. Working all over the South-East such as Chattanooga, Cleveland & Knoxville, Tennessee he has accomplished many goals. Jack's expertise specializes in but is not limited to superintendent of TDOT projects, construction/remodeling of retail stores, condos, car washed, log cabins and restaurants. Jack is one of FECS's newest additions and we are very lucky to have such a skilled individual on our team.